Richard Seaward

From: Sebastian Lax <sebastian.lax@mirvac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 2:18 PM

To: Richard Seaward

Subject: RE: 2 Figtree Drive - Lightbox Signage

Hi Richard,
Ir..b&.n”

My apologies, lux levels below. EEW I S}’dne)’O')'mpicPark O '
Sydney Olympic Park Authority

At 1m away 2000 lux | ®hAusiralia Avenue Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127

At 2m away 1000 lux l'

At 3m away 500 lux fssued under the Environmental, Planning and Assessment Act 1979

Approved Development Appllcqtlon No.: Qpr {")? T OLI- r f Of ‘]N

Thanks, Z
! Granted on the. ‘-'—',/.‘QS/ ZJ

Sl . < Bubject to any conditions

Sebastian Lax | contaived in(t‘f;gjlplicaofdetermination.

} ”
Assistant Development Manager | <., i [Q’"ﬁ = f /
Signed: Mo . \ )
Apartments ! &ﬁ:—-—.‘_—_ " oo Dates £ "(/ﬂfi{ / [
Residential Development -

T+61 2 9080 8176 M +61 426119300
~~ Level 28, 200 George Street Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

mirvac 2, ihe iran &7[1

Electronic Data Transmission Disclaimer

FINANCIAL REVIEW BOSS #1 MOST INNGVATIVE COMPANY

M -I- I N N 0 V A T I V E Real Estate, Construction & Transport Catege
COMPA NIES Winner in 2019 and 2020!

From: Richard Seaward

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:57 AM
To: Sebastian Lax

Subject: RE: 2 Figtree Drive - Lightbox Signage
Hi Sebastian,

Apologies | was tied up yesterday, | have just tried to call you re the DA — are you able to provide the lighting level
for the signage ?

We just need to make sure that it complies with the relevant AS/NZS standard

Would rather keep this request for information informal as oppose to a RFI
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APARTMENTS
MOVE IN NOW

0447 807 916
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